/—ST\ AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
W N

20 S H I p‘? ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
June 12,2019 6:30 pm

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER*

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
A. Wednesday, May 22, 2019

N

4. COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS

i

A.ZBA CASE NO. 19-06-12-1 (Miller), 5411 Marsh Road, Haslett, MI, 48840

LOCATION: 5411 Marsh Road
PARCEL ID: 15-251-001
ZONING DISTRICT: RA (Single Family-Medium Density)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:
e Section 86-565(1), which states, no accessory building shall project into any front yard.

e Section 86-754, which states, parking on nonpaved open space is prohibited. Parking in
driveways is prohibited, except in one-family residential districts. In one-family
residential districts, no motor vehicle parking space shall be provided in the front yard,
except on a paved or gravel driveway that occupies no more than 35% of the total area
of the front yard.

The variance requests are to construct an accessory building that would project into the
front yard and to exceed the maximum front yard driveway coverage at 5411 Marsh Road.

B. ZBA CASE NO. 19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company), 2240 Lansing Avenue, Jackson,

MI, 49202

DESCRIPTION: 2947,2911, & 2875 Eyde Parkway
TAX PARCEL: 20-303-004

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

s . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. - )

meridian.mi.us



/Zm AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWN

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

T S H I Pata
\/_\ June 12,2019 6:30 pm

e Section 86-687(4)(a), Freestanding signs. One freestanding sign per parcel shall be
permitted, except a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street and
more than one point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding sign.
If two freestanding signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum of 250
feet shall separate the two signs.

The variance request is to install three freestanding signs on one parcel at 2947, 2911, and
2875 Eyde Parkway.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

8. PUBLIC REMARKS

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
10. ADJOURNMENT

11. POSTSCRIPT - Alexia Mansour

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

s . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. - )

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT*
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M1 48864-1198

(517) 853-4000

WEDNESDAY, May 22, 2019 6:30 PM

TOWN HALL ROOM

PRESENT: Chair Beauchine, Members Field-Foster, Lane, Mansour, Wisinski

ABSENT:

STAFF: Director of Community Planning and Development Mark Kieselbach, Assistant
Planner Justin Quagliata

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Beauchine called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MEMBER LANE MOVED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA.

SECONDED BY MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER.

CHAIR BEAUCHINE OFFERED A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO INCLUDE COMMUNICATIONS
RECEIVED PERTAINING TO CASE #19-05-22-3 WITH AGENDA ITEM 6B.

SECONDED BY MEMBER MANSOUR
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL & RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
Wednesday, May 8, 2019.

MEMBER LANE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2019.
SECONDED BY MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.
4. COMMUNNICATIONS
A.  Shannon Beckman RE: ZBA #19-05-22-3
B. James Harding RE: ZBA #19-05-22-3

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 2

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. ZBA CASE NO. 19-05-22-1 (Power Home Solar), 919 N. Main Street, Mooresville, NC,

28115

LOCATION: 2000 Lake Lansing Road

PARCEL ID: 04-400-008

ZONING DISTRICT: RA (Single Family-Medium Density)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of
Ordinances:

e Section 86-565(1), which states, no accessory building shall project into any front yard.

The applicant is requesting variance to install an accessory structure that would project 49 feet
into the front yard at 2000 Lake Lansing Road.

Assistant Planner Quagliata outlined the case for discussion.
Chair Beauchine asked the applicant if they would like to address the ZBA.

Mr. Frank Cusmano, the property owner, 2000 Lake Lansing Road, Haslett, MI 48840, stated a
roof mounted solar array was not feasible and a ground mounted array would not be in
compliance with current ordinances. He noted the ground mounted array would meet the 100
foot setback from Lake Lansing Road. He noted the side yard, a location which would be in
compliance with the ordinance, would not allow for maximum solar reception. He stated the
variance request was to place the solar array in a position that would maximize its use without
obstruction from the house or the removal of any trees.

Mr. Paul Grenuk, Regional Manager, Power Home Solar, noted the solar panels would not be
reflective and were durable.

Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks and seeing none closed public remarks.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria seven from Section 86-221 of the Code of Ordinances which
states the conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature
as to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable. He stated if
the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) kept receiving similar requests the Township may need a
solar energy ordinance, and if that were the case this criteria would not be met. He noted the
Township mounted a solar array in front of the Township Municipal Building without
appropriate planning. He stated he liked solar but disliked solar that looked bad.

Chair Beauchine stated the ZBA could ask the Planning Commission to consider a solar energy
ordinance. He stated the proposed solar array was a structure in the front yard which was what
the Township installed at the Municipal Building.

Member Mansour stated solar energy is becoming more popular and because of that solar arrays
need to be specifically placed and meet all setbacks and other guidelines for accessory
structures. She agreed with Chair Beauchine’s assessment of review criteria seven.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 3

Member Lane stated he did not disagree but this was only the second solar array in a front yard
and did two installations rise to the level of general or recurrent in nature. He noted the
Township solar array did not come before the ZBA so this case would be the first considered by
the ZBA and discussion of an ordinance may be premature.

Member Field-Foster stated the circumstances of the property were unique enough that an
ordinance would not avoid the need for a variance so criteria seven could be met.

Member Wisinski asked staff if the solar array could not be placed behind the house because of
wetlands.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated wetlands were not present in the rear yard but wetland was
present in the front yard along Lake Lansing Road. He noted the ZBA could determine why the
panels could not be placed in a side or rear yard.

Member Wisinski asked the applicant to explain the proposed placement of the solar array.

Mr. Cusmano stated the open area in the rear yard was the location of the septic field and could
not be excavated to install the solar array and the land at the rear of the property was wetland.
He added the side yard had tree coverage and trees would have to be removed to install the solar
array.

Mr. Grenuk stated moving the solar array to the side yard could cut production value 30 to 50
percent. He noted solar arrays could be landscaped to be a part of the yard.

Ms. Cynthia Cusmano, 2000 Lake Lansing Road, Haslett, MI, 48840, noted the house sat on a hill
and also created shade.

Assistant Planner Quagliata clarified the Township Wetland Map showed potential wetlands to
the north of the subject property.

Chair Beauchine noted the trees in the side yard would create shade.

Member Mansour asked if there was brush in the area of the property along Lake Lansing Road
and whether or not the house was located on a hill.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated that area was wetland and the elevation of the property rose
gradually to the north and the house was located at the highest point.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria one from Section 86-221 of the Code of Ordinances which
states unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district. He stated in this case the trees
and the orientation of the yard are unique and the front yard may be the best location for the
solar array.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria two which states these special circumstances are not self
created. He stated this criteria had been met.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 4

Chair Beauchine read review criteria three which states strict interpretation and enforcement of
the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical difficulties. He noted this
criteria had been met.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria four which states that the alleged practical difficulties
which will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent the owner
from using the property for a permitted purpose. He noted solar was probably a permitted
purpose and was becoming a more popular energy option.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria five which states granting the variance is the minimum
action that will make possible the use of the land or structure in a manner which is not contrary
to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public
safety, and provide substantial justice. He stated this criteria had been met.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria six which states granting the variance will not adversely
affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property. He stated the solar
array was setback from Lake Lansing Road and would meet other setbacks but did encroach into
the front yard.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria eight which states granting the variance will be generally
consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter. He stated this criteria
had been met.

Member Lane stated he would inform the Planning Commission about the discussion and the
uniqueness of solar arrays make them different than other accessory structures.

Member Wisinski stated she would also inform the Township Board about the discussion.

MEMBER LANE MOVED TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE BASED ON MEETING THE EIGHT REVIEW
CRITERIA.

SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.

Chair Beauchine stated he would be voting no because he did not believe criteria seven had been
met.

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Wisinski, Mansour, Field-Foster
NO: Chair Beauchine
Motion carried 4-1

B. ZBA CASE NO. 19-05-22-3 (Timmer), 242 Abbott Woods Drive, East Lansing, MI,

48823

LOCATION: 4990 Country Drive
PARCEL ID: 24-202-001

ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of
Ordinances:



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 5

e Section 86-565(1), which states, no accessory building shall project into any front yard.

The applicant is requesting variance to construct an accessory building that would project 242
feet into the front yard at 4990 Country Drive.

Assistant Planner Quagliata outlined the case for discussion.
Chair Beauchine asked the applicant if they would like to address the ZBA.

Ms. Amy Timmer, 4990 Country Drive, Okemos, MI 48864, explained wetlands, septic tanks and
the drain field made the only location behind the house to build the garage a raised area
inaccessible due to the well, generator, and wetlands. She noted the proposed location used to be
a tennis court that was elevated and leveled to prevent standing water. She stated existing brush
would block the view of the garage from Country Drive. The applicant addressed the eight
review criteria.

Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks.

Ms. Kate Harrell, 5050 Country Drive, Okemos, MI 48864, spoke in opposition to the proposed
accessory building.

Chair Beauchine read communications received in support of the request from Shannon
Beckmen (4991 Country Drive, Okemos, MI 48864) and James and Shirley Harding (5055
Country Drive, Okemos, MI 48864).

Chair Beauchine asked the applicant if they wanted an opportunity for rebuttal.

Ms. Timmer stated placing the structure in any other location would be difficult because of the
wetland and the structure would still be in the front yard. She noted the south side of the
driveway had gardens and less brush, which meant the neighbors to the south could see the
structure. She stated the brush in the proposed location was approximately 100 feet in depth.

Chair Beauchine closed the floor for public remarks.

Member Field-Foster asked the applicant if the garage could be located on the turnaround of the
driveway near the house.

Ms. Timmer responded the septic field was south of the driveway turnaround and the area was
not deep enough to allow for the structure.

Member Field-Foster asked the applicant if they planned on planting vegetation north of the
proposed accessory structure.

Ms. Timmer stated they did plan on planting vegetation between the structure and the brush.
Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the ZBA could place a condition on the variance to require

landscape screening. He noted the zoning ordinance does require conifer trees to be a minimum
of eight feet in height for screening when planted.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 6

Member Lane appreciated the applicant for going through the review criteria and providing a
response. He agreed with the majority of the reasoning although he did not see how not granting
the variance would result in a practical difficulty. He stated many people need extra garage
space and that did not create a need to place a structure in a front yard in violation of the
ordinance.

Chair Beauchine noted the ordinance would allow an area to be paved or graveled and the
practical difficulty was if the area should be covered by a structure. He noted the proposed
structure would be located closer to Country Drive than it would be to the neighboring house.

Member Lane agreed the proposed location was appropriate but questioned the need since the
applicant already had a two-car garage attached to the house.

Member Mansour questioned if the area near the house would be large enough for another type
of accessory building. She stated the request did not meet review criteria three.

Ms. Timmer noted the area was a turnaround for backing out of the driveway.
Member Wisinski stated if there was not an existing garage then the criteria could be met.

MEMBER LANE MOVED TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST BASED ON FAILURE TO MEET
REVIEW CRITERIA THREE AND FOUR.

SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.

Member Mansour thanked the applicant and appreciated the neighbor’s concern. She stated the
ordinance required demonstrating practical difficulty and not having enough room in a garage
did not meet the requirement.

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Wisinski, Mansour, Field-Foster, Chair Beauchine
NO:
Motion carried unanimously 5-0

C. ZBA CASE NO. 19-05-22-2 (Delta Dental), 4100 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI, 48864

LOCATION: 4100 Okemos Road
PARCEL ID: 28-400-009, 28-400-011, and 28-400-012
ZONING DISTRICT: PO (Professional and Office)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of
Ordinances:

e 86-686(3)(a), Freestanding signs. One freestanding sign shall be permitted and shall be
located in the front yard with the leading edge at least 10 feet back of the street right-
ofway line.

e Section 86-686(3)(b), Freestanding signs. The surface display area of the freestanding
sign conveying the business carried on the premises shall not exceed 25 square feet per
side. An additional three square feet of surface display area of the freestanding sign shall
be set aside to accommodate the street number of the structure.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 7

e Section 86-471(b)(1), all structures and grading activities shall be setback from the edge
of a water feature as follows: Wetlands regulated by the Township, the state, or by
federal law equal to or greater than two acres in area; 40 feet.

e Section 86-471(c)(1), to minimize erosion, stabilize streambanks and wetland edges,
protect water quality, and preserve fish and wildlife habitat, a natural vegetation strip
shall be maintained from the edge of a water feature as follows: Wetlands regulated by
the Township, the state, or by federal law; 20 feet.

e Section 86-471(b)(4), all structures and grading activities shall be setback from the edge
of a water feature as follows: open county drains or creeks; 50 feet, as measured from the
top of the bank on the side of the drain where the structure is to be located or grading
activity is to occur.

e Section 86-471(c)(3), to minimize erosion, stabilize streambanks and wetland edges,
protect water quality, and preserve fish and wildlife habitat, a natural vegetation strip
shall be maintained from the edge of a water feature as follows: open county drains or
creeks; 25 feet, as measured from the top of the abutting bank.

The applicant is requesting variances to install five freestanding signs and to construct an
approximately 4,300 square foot deck in the wetland setback, the drain setback, and the
associated natural vegetation strips at 4100 Okemos Road.

Assistant Planner Quagliata outlined the case for discussion.
Chair Beauchine asked the applicant if they would like to address the ZBA.

Mr. Randy Metz, Grissim Metz Andriese Associates, the applicant’s representative, described the
current signs as unnoticeable and not reflective of the current Delta Dental branding program.
He noted the variance requests for the signs were intended to build the appropriate identity for
their property and to convey information. He stated the speed of traffic on Okemos Road created
the need for better signage. He noted the proposed deck would enhance the workplace
environment for Delta Dental employees.

Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks and seeing none closed public remarks.

Chair Beauchine asked staff if the square footage of sign types two, three, four, and five included
the address or only the Delta Dental badge.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated three square feet could be set aside for the address and
everything above the base was sign area. He added the green area was counted as surface
display area for sign type one since there was no message on the white portion of the sign.

Chair Beauchine suggested the ZBA start with the variances related to the proposed deck.

Member Field-Foster noted the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(EGLE) and the Ingham County Drain Commissioner had already, or would soon, approve the
project. She did have a concern with how failure to grant the variances would unreasonably
prevent the owner from using the property because there was an existing patio.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 8

Member Mansour agreed because there was an existing patio review criteria four was not met.
She noted the project would disturb the wetland.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the deck would not be in the wetland but in the wetland
setback. The Township’s wetland consultant reviewed the project and did not have an issue as
long as the deck was located outside of the wetland and outside wetland mitigation areas. He
stated in 2009 there was a wetland use permit for the property that approved reshaping the
wetland and the drain to construct a boardwalk and pathways. The current project had been
approved by the Planning Commission and EGLE for work in the floodplain and the ZBA was
reviewing construction within the drain and wetland setbacks.

Member Lane stated the construction was not going to adversely impact the floodplain. He
questioned if not having a deck rose to the level of a practical difficulty.

Member Wisinski asked how many employees worked at the subject property.
The applicant stated there were approximately 700 employees.

Member Field-Foster stated she did not believe the applicant would be unreasonably prevented
from using the property if the variances were not granted.

Member Wisinski stated she thought the expansion may be practical difficulty based on the
number of employees that would use the deck.

Mr. Andrew Parin, Grissim Metz Andriese Associates, stated the existing patio was used as a
dining terrace. The deck would provide flexible workspace and add capacity for employees to
use the dining terrace. He noted the proposed structure would be the only way to utilize and
enjoy the amenity of the wetland. The project would increase the capacity of the floodplain by
excavating material below the deck.

Member Field-Foster asked how many employees could be accommodated on the current patio
space.

Mr. Brian McCarthy, Delta Dental Director for Corporate Real Estate, stated there were a number
of picnic tables across the space but the location of the patio did not allow employees to enjoy
the view of the wetland.

Member Field-Foster asked what was the capacity of the deck for employees.

Mr. Metz stated there would be space for 100 to 150 employees. He added the existing patio was
on the north side of the building and the proposed deck would allow employees to enjoy the sun
away from the shadow of the building. He noted the importance for corporations to attract
quality employees to their property and the need for appealing amenities to retain employees.
He stated the deck was an amenity to allow Delta Dental to compete with other corporations for
talent.

Member Lane stated given the vicinity of the building to the drain there would have to be work
done in the floodplain and wetland setbacks to construct a deck. He noted extending the deck off
the existing patio was the best location. The practical difficulty was without the variance the
applicant would not be able to build a deck.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 9

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the wetland and the floodplain were located along the length
of the property from east to west. If the applicant wanted to build a deck anywhere north of the
buildings variances would be needed.

Chair Beauchine stated he could see the need for amenities to retain talent. He stated if the ZBA
were to grant the variances for the deck it needed to be conditioned on the Drain
Commissioner’s approval.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated if the variances were approved the project would go through
site plan review which requires confirmation of approval from other agencies.

Chair Beauchine stated the current approvals from EGLE and the Planning Commission could not
be taken into account for the ZBA decisions. He noted the applicant was trying to do good things
for the community and the people that work for Delta Dental.

Member Lane read review criteria one from Section 86-221 of the Code of Ordinances which
states unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district. He stated the drain and
wetland located north of the northern building made the property unique.

Member Lane read review criteria two which states these special circumstances are not self
created. He stated this criteria had been met.

Member Lane read review criteria three which states strict interpretation and enforcement of
the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical difficulties. He stated

without the variances to allow work in the setbacks the applicant would not be able to build a
deck.

Member Lane read review criteria four which states that the alleged practical difficulties which
will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent the owner from
using the property for a permitted purpose. He stated building a deck was a permitted purpose.

Member Lane read review criteria five which states granting the variance is the minimum action
that will make possible the use of the land or structure in a manner which is not contrary to the
public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public
safety, and provide substantial justice. He stated this criteria had been met.

Member Lane read review criteria six which states granting the variance will not adversely affect
adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property. He stated EGLE and the
Township’s wetland consultant had stated the project would not negatively impact the wetland.
He noted there would be no impact to neighbors.

Member Lane read review criteria seven which states the conditions pertaining to the land or
structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make the formulation of a general
regulation for such conditions practicable. He stated the applicant was a unique corporate citizen
and the property was also unique.

Member Lane read review criteria eight which states granting the variance will be generally
consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter. He stated the project
was environmentally conscious and would be an improvement to the property.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 10

MEMBER LANE MOVED TO ARPROVE THE DECK VARIANCES BASED ON MEETING THE REVIEW
CRITERIA.

SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.

Chair Beauchine clarified the approval was for variances from ordinance Section 86-471(b)(1),
Section 86-471(c)(1), Section 86-471(b)(4), and Section 86-471(c)(3).

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Wisinski, Field-Foster, Mansour, Chair Beauchine
NO:
Motion carried unanimously 5-0

Assistant Planner Quagliata outlined the sign variances for discussion. He stated the Professional
and Office zoning district allowed one freestanding sign per parcel and the applicant was
proposing to install five. Additionally, the one freestanding sign permitted was exceeding the
allowed surface display area per side and the four additional signs would be installed exceeding
the maximum surface display area per side allowed.

Director Kieselbach clarified the sign in the middle of the property along Okemos Road was
considered the one freestanding sign allowed and it would be smaller than the previous sign
which was granted a variance in 2011. He noted the other four signs would need variances for
having additional freestanding signs. He stated the ZBA could add conditions to restrict the
square footage of the additional signs to those shown in the diagrams provided.

Chair Beauchine asked what the square footage was of the existing sign on the south side of the
south entrance drive.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated 17.99 square feet.
Chair Beauchine stated the text size on the new signs were fairly similar to the existing sign.

Assistant Planner Quagliata noted the white space on sign types two, three, four, and five was
surface display area and could be used to display a message.

Chair Beauchine asked how surface display area would be calculated if the words “Staff
Entrance” were not on the sign.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the surface display area would be the green area of the sign.

Chair Beauchine asked what the square footage was for the portion of the sign that read “Delta
Dental.”

Mr. Parin stated the green box with “Delta Dental” would be seven feet in length and one and half
feet in height.

Chair Beauchine stated that would be 10.5 square feet total for the green portion of the sign.

Mr. Metz added the informational portion of the sign was on the white panel. He noted while the
text was not large the whitespace in the background offset the text so it was legible.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 11

Member Wisinski asked staff to restate the sign variance requests.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the Professional and Office zoning district allowed one
freestanding sign per parcel with a maximum 25 square feet in surface display area per side.
Proposed sign type one, which would be installed perpendicular to Okemos Road near the center
of the site, would be the one freestanding sign allowed by the ordinance and would be 123.75
square feet in surface display area and required a 98.75 square foot variance. He added the
other variances were to install the additional four signs. The ZBA could consider the signs would
be 4.75 square feet larger than the size allowed. He added sign type one would be installed in
front of the buildings, 400 feet from the north driveway and almost 300 feet from the south
driveway. Sign type two would be located north of the south driveway to direct visitors. Sign
type three would be installed north of the north driveway to direct staff. Sign type four would be
located 400 feet east of Okemos Road to direct visitors. Sign type five would be located 165 feet
east of sign type four to direct deliveries.

Member Field-Foster asked how many directional signs would be allowed on the property.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the applicant could install a number of directional signs
determined by staff.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria one from Section 86-221 of the Code of Ordinances which
states unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district. He stated the subject site is
zoned Professional and Office and was over 50 acres in size with large buildings.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria two which states these special circumstances are not self
created. He stated the intent was to direct the flow of traffic and because the site was so large
signage other than directional was needed.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria three which states strict interpretation and enforcement of
the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical difficulties. He stated the
size of the property met the criteria.

Member Mansour noted the need to consider the speed of traffic on Okemos Road and the size of
the current sign. The current orientation of the main identification sign was a practical difficulty.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria four which states that the alleged practical difficulties
which will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent the owner
from using the property for a permitted purpose. He stated the signs would identify access
points to the property and direct people.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria five which states granting the variance is the minimum
action that will make possible the use of the land or structure in a manner which is not contrary
to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public
safety, and provide substantial justice. He stated some of the signs could meet securing public
safety because of the amount of traffic on Okemos Road.

Member Mansour added the signs were aesthetically pleasing and provided the minimum
information needed.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, May 22,2019 - DRAFT PAGE 12

Chair Beauchine read review criteria six which states granting the variance will not adversely
affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property. He stated there
were railroad tracks to the north and a middle school to the south of the subject site.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria seven which states the conditions pertaining to the land or
structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make the formulation of a general
regulation for such conditions practicable. He stated there were not many properties of this size
in the Township.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria eight which states granting the variance will be generally
consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter. He stated Delta
Dental was a good corporate citizen.

MEMBER WISINSKI MOVED TO APPROVE THE SIGN VARIANCES FROM SECTION 86-686(3)(A)
AND SECTION 86-686(3)(B) BASED ON MEETING THE EIGHT REVIEW CRITERIA.

SECONDED BY MEMBER MANSOUR.

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Wisinski, Mansour, Field-Foster, Lane, Chair Beauchine
NO:
Motion carried unanimously 5-0

7. OTHER BUSINESS
MEMBER MANSOUR MOVED TO REQUEST THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISION AND
TOWNSHIP BOARD REVIEW AN ORDINANCE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF SOLAR ARRAYS.

SECONDED BY MEMBER MANSOUR
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

8. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks and seeing none closed public remarks.

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Chair Beauchine announced the Marketplace on the Green groundbreaking event had been
held today.

10. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

11. POST SCRIPT
None.



Meridian Township

)
%

£

[
—  TT—
Rd

S

’;anneli Rd

g.

2

X | b
Meridian

~F

Van Atta Rd
0_Tve

S

Jolly Rd.
Location Map

N 1. ZBA #19-06-12-1 (Miller)

A 2.7ZBA #19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company)



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district.

These special circumstances are not self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties.

That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as
to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this Chapter.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ FORMS\VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only.docx



To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: June 7, 2019

Re: ZBA Case No. #19-06-12-1 (Miller)

ZBA CASE NO.: 19-06-12-1 (Miller), 5411 Marsh Road, Haslett, MI 48840
LOCATION: 5411 Marsh Road

PARCEL ID: 15-251-001

ZONING DISTRICT:  RA (Single Family-Medium Density)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:
e Section 86-565(1), which states, no accessory building shall project into any front yard.

e Section 86-754, which states, parking on nonpaved open space is prohibited. Parking in
driveways is prohibited, except in one-family residential districts. In one-family residential
districts, no motor vehicle parking space shall be provided in the front yard, except on a paved
or gravel driveway that occupies no more than 35% of the total area of the front yard.

Glenn Miller, the applicant, is proposing to construct an accessory building (detached garage/pole
barn) that would project into the front yard at 5411 Marsh Road. The 0.39 acre (17,794 square
feet) subject property is zoned RA (Single Family-Medium Density) and located on the west side of
Marsh Road, south of Rolling Hills Drive. The subject property has 103.40 feet of frontage along
Marsh Road.

The zoning ordinance prohibits accessory buildings from projecting into a front yard. The front
yard is defined by the area between the leading edge of the principal structure and the road right-
of-way. The required setback is 100 feet from the centerline of Marsh Road.

The proposed detached garage/pole barn is 28 feet by 28 feet (784 square feet) in size. The
applicant intends to locate the accessory building south of the existing house, in the front yard.
The distance between the leading edge of the house and the accessory building is five feet. The
detached garage/pole barn would be located 94 feet from the centerline of Marsh Road and six feet
from the south (side) property line.

The current asphalt driveway occupies 35 percent of the front yard. The submitted plot plan
indicates the driveway would be extended to provide access to the proposed accessory building.
Section 86-754 of the zoning ordinance states a driveway may occupy no more than 35 percent of
the front yard. The plot plan shows the new portion of the driveway would be 537.49 square feet
in size. The total area of the driveway would occupy approximately 44 percent of the front yard.



ZBA Case No. 19-06-12-1 (Miller)
Zoning Board of Appeals (June 12,2019)
Page 2

The applicant is requesting a variance for the proposed detached garage to project five feet into
the front yard along Marsh Road and a variance to exceed the maximum front yard coverage by
nine percent.

Attachments

1. Variance application dated May 3, 2019 and received by the Township on May 3, 2019.
2. Lotsurvey dated March 25, 2019 and received by the Township on May 16, 2019.

3. Plot plan dated June 6, 2019 and received by the Township on June 7, 2019.

4. Sunrise Estates plat and Sunrise Estates No. 2 plat.

5. Photographs provided by the applicant.

6. Building elevations dated April 5, 2019 and received by the Township on May 16, 2019.
7. Site location map.

G:\ COMMUN PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\2019 ZBA\ZBA 19-06-12\ZBA 19-06-12-1 (Miller)\ZBA 19-06-12-1 staff report.zbal

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M| 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A.  Applicant __ GeenN A MilER
Address of Applicant 5S4/ mArRsH Rd (AsLE L, WL HE88H0

Telephone (Work) - Telephone (Home) 577- 374 -529/
Fax Email address: __ GAM L& § EROL . O
Interest in property (circle one): > Owner [ JTenant [ ]Opton [ _]Other

B. Site address/location  /ME .
Zoning district Parcel number

C. %fture of request (Please check all that apply):

Request for variance(s)

|:| Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances

D Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See

next page)
OM% Grnn A MisLER  §-3 -20/%
/éignature'of Applicant Print Name Date

Fee: 5/50.00 Received by/Date: 5=3- 22/9 O,\A S’bﬂ Qﬂgﬁdo

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)

Qo b 7,00 5-3-20/9

S}énature df Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




o LOT SURVEY

Survey Address:

Glenn Miller 5411 Marsh Road
5411 Marsh Road Haslett, Ml 48840
Haslett, Ml 48840 ID: 33—02—-02—-15-251-001

! Legal Description (as provided): Lot 17, Sunrise Estates, Meridian Township, Ingham County,
Michigan, according to the recorded plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 44 of Plats, Page 46,
Ingham County Records.

j TOTAL LOT AREA: 17,794 S.F.

E BUILDING COVERAGE: g
i EXISTING BUILDING COVERAGE: 2,048 S.F. (11.5%)

i,

N TN\

3/4" PIPE T o= ’
m oS B49.23 =
7584839 fliy X

i / 0.3'+ '\"::-\_2._.\_\\ X 849.01 NOTES:

l\" / Q\\':’sk\ 1. EASEMENTS, IF ANY, NOT SHOWN
“ N = - 4.

'! /\ s <39 D%

| / : @© S X 7~

& 5 \&515'3\\@74

NG

/7;' i
| y =6 A= OOB\W \\ A
i od ~ ‘W\[f’ TRy
| S/LOT 1 VRS ™ ——e53 2o
- / 1—STORY FRAME % T

HOUSE & GARAGE

~ #5411 MARSH RD.
oy >
5
| 5
| 3/
i ya
I s/
™~
| X/
Y/ i
“","O / Q
i /)

" xBaa.56 v\
/

850—
850.92 @©
/ ACCESSORY BUILDIﬁ({S BACK
= T

Rty

7 S /
e 4(/ % ~
852.77 '\h——%ﬂ_ q’

| 3/4" PIPE
| 0.80' EAST & / Q/
i 1.87' SOUTH /~ ~
i ~J
| 7 7
i = Asphalt Q = Utility Pole &
| = Concrete = Utility Pedestal

= Deck ®) = Storm Manhole

= Fence @ = Air Conditioning Unit
J\ = Electric Meter @ = Well
; @ = Gas Meter 850~ = Ground Elevation
\ — fo— = Overhead Wires ssog2x = Spot Elevation

| hereby certify only to the parties hereon that we have surveyed, at the direction of said parties, the above described
lot, and that we have found or set, as noted hereon, permanent markers to all corners of said lot and that all visible
encroachments of a permanent nature upon said lot are as shown on this survey. Said lot subject to all easements

and restrictions of record.
‘ R = Recorded Distdance

Y KYES ENGINEERING
. M = Measured Distance KEBSD UNC° BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
| ——~—= Distance Not to Scdle
[ e = Deed Line 2116 H_ASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
= Set 1/2” Bar with Cap PH. 517—-339—1014 FAX. 517-339—-8047

D. = Found lron as Noted 13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, Ml 49068

- 0.0 £:= Denotes Distance to the Survey Line PH. 269-781—-9800 FAX. 269-781—-9805
‘i " - )/ / DRAWN BY SLH SECTION 10, T4N, R1W
AN A A FIELD WORK BY  RR JOB NUMBER:
(it o g -
‘lnzslc(;\:KEéqc‘nS/I\T !SITJCI)D:\{I/EYOIQ NO. %{\5;—‘:97 SHEET 1 OF 1 94857.L0T




PLOT PLAN

For: Survey Address:

Glenn Miller 5411 Marsh Road

5411 Marsh Road Haslett, Ml 48840

Haslett, Ml 48840 ID: 33—02—02—-15-251-001

ngo‘l Description (as provided): Lot 17, Sunrise Estates, Meridian Township, Ingham County,
Michigan, according to the recorded plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 44 of Plats, Page 46,

Ingham County Records.
Soil Erosion Control Notes:

BUILDING COVERAGE: 1. Clean roads daily

TOTAL LOT AREA: 17,794 S.F. 2. Clean catch basin filters once a week.
EXISTING BUILDING COVERAGE: 2,048 S.F. (11.5%) 3. Inspect gnd mlointoin silt fence once a week.
PROP. OVERALL BUILDING COVERAGE: 2,832 SF. (15.9%) 4 Keep soil erosion permit posted ot oll times

until site is stabilized.
5. All BMP's must remain in working order unit

NOTES: : : o
site is stabilized.
1. A LOT SURVEY IS REQUIRED FOR 6. Excavated soil to be used as fill on site.

THE EXACT LOCATION OF FENCE
AND PROPERTY LINES.

2. EASEMENTS, IF ANY, NOT SHOWN. @

1-STORY FRAME
HOUSE & GARAGE
#5411 MARSH RD.

ACCESSORY g 850.92 /{2,
=20 BUILDING sETR % S8
\'\_,/ /

139 SQ. F.T. OF PROPOSED/

H
POLE BARN IS WITHIN FRONT o
©

SETBACK BUILDING LINE ‘ o
PROPOSED POLE BARN FLOOR = 854.0+ g?’
N
: = Asphalt Q = Utility Pole
= Concrete B = Utility Pedestal
E—3 = Deck © = Storm Manhole
X = Fence ] = Air Conditioning Unit
= Electric Meter ® = Pool Pump
= Gas Meter ——850— = Ground Elevation
— t0o— = Overhead Wires 850.92 x = Spot Elevation

This plan was made at the direction of the parties hereon and intended solely for their immediate use and no
survey has been made and no property lines were monumented, all easements recorded or unrecorded may not
be shown, unless specifically noted, and no dimensions are intended for use in establishing property lines.

R = Recorded Distance = [Existing Elevation ' " i i
. e 1A KYES ENGINEERING
—o0——0- = Sjlt Fence D = Surface DFGII’]CIgG B< E;B'\Dg u%ﬂ@o BRY/\N LAND SURVEYS
ey Boed L 800.00] = Propesed 9116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, M 48840

Finish Grade

PH. 517—-339—1014 FAX. 517—-339—8047

13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, Ml 49068
PH. 269-781-9800 FAX. 269—781—-9805

—~—— = Distance Not to Scale

DRAWN BY SLH SECTION 10, T4N, R1W
3 L ' FIELD WORK BY  RR JOB NUMBER:
ERICK R. FRIESTROM DATE T F 94857.PLT—4
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR _ NO. 53497 SHEET 1 ©




i
NW Ya oF
T owNsHIP -,

Suaouvusnou or PAR'T
NE Vs oF
INGHAM

SW l’4
S ECTION |

COUNTY MIGHIGAN

DEDICATION
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thot we. .- ATOhLe D, White ...

..and wife Eather A, .mte .Josenh. Y...Dunnigar.
..and vite Lucille 1 Jaco‘b uh;gar....

.
...........‘....u..-.-.........u.....-.--

uprmhcnwwodthkndmbmndlnlhcnmxﬁplmbhtmd,

and thot the sireets road
herebv dedicated to the ute of the publio

/. /%Jl $)

Archie D. Whi
%@ WL.S)

"Eaé;xer A WRite
\
&,
A S s
LuoiIle M. ‘bunnigan/

il Lol
(’/ - /),. 1—/1:4’/ Z/ bzf;é/’/‘.:t.—.a.s.)

/rm P West (Witnau) Kdthl¥eh “TIRErY

o1 shown on .said plot ore

Sqnod and Sealed In
the Presence of
IQ(/J//Z(/ [ ée@ﬁvsj
Bert- A Brarkmy (Wit

',"‘:‘

"G D Hnr,f'or (Witness)

As)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF MICHIGAN
.. &nghan
e edes doyol....Aijf.......1959 before me,

oty Public In and for s0id Counly, personally come the obove named. ... ...
‘e ,.Archle D, White and wife Esther A, Whit

Covmly of .

known to ma 1o ba the persons who executed the obove dvdmuvlen, and acknowledged
the s0me lo h thelr free act ond desd.

%]m .,rM _
..ﬁ/vl ........ Covnly s

Nolaly Public, ..'."1. we
<My Commiuion explres. NawsT, Za /?é.a.‘...

7 'Tbclardonbmndln'boamndphlol "
.8 aubdivieion of part SW

1/
,"and Nw l/b or NE: 1/‘4» of. Beotinn A5,
n To vm.ship, Ingham Countfv,”__‘_

Eoglnning s 89°10'E 1110.8 ft. from 8 1/4 pest
of snid Seougn 10, thenoe SR
L6, o £t,
140,00 ft.
60.00 Tt.
140,00 ft.
206.88 ft.-
200,21 ft.
901.30 rt.
687.16 rt.
334,13 rt.

N
N 2 58 30"W

193.57 rt.
or beginning. g

to point

Containg 17 lots numbered 1 through 17 1nolusive. ;

.

"-'_HNV‘_\J’E—U'I‘W I'IQ‘U ‘rn: "‘Vl’.

. APPROVAL BY ‘COUNTY PLAT BOARD -
Shhpla?wmgnvadenlha....A.. e S

yaasai s County mv'smd :

?f”‘-'””%*/”-%‘

APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COUNTY .ROAD COMMSSIONERS -
_ This plat has been axamined and was opproved 0n e, e ss ABBeeesivenssesse

dqu..@im...........xm’zbym......maum..,......'..' ;
Couvaly Board é Rood Commlszionsrs. 3 X AR

Ward Vicary r = {Chalrman)

R G Brown ~{Member)

d ei‘q S T

AFPRCVAL BY TCWNSHIP PLAHNING COMMISSION

This plat was approved by the Merldlan
Township Plannlng Commission at a
1 L Sy 1959.

CERTIFICATE ‘OF MUNICIPAL APPROVAL

This plat was opprovad by the. .

c. B. Robinson

*COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE
Office of County Treammee,.o, LN SHAI L iuiviinienn i€

“Courdy,
1 heraby certify, that there are no fax liens o titles held by the State on the fands de-
ndbodhmomundfhdManmMxthmwmldbylndmdunhmwdlmds,

for the fvgyears
,QVV'G % ..........1ﬂwmamrm'u-uwuy'

ﬂnmnunuﬂpﬂld,mdenbymm:dﬂmwu.... espbesensenmseanras

, H any, aew In procass

ety or vn/u. collecting officers.
3y 7 2%

ﬂepdy(CwMmewm}
£dna Michitsch. . 2

~ 'SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1hersby cartify that the plat hereon delinected is o correct one ond that mefal
monuments conuldting of bara not fess than one-holl inch in diamefer and 36 inches in
langth, ar shortar bara of not {axs than one-hall inch in diameter lopped over each other
ot leart & inches with on ovar-oll length of not faxs than 36 inches, sncosed in o concrate
<ylinder ot teast & inches in diameter and 36 inchas in depth hove besn ploced of points

“marked thus [O) as thereon shown ot all englesin the boundaries of the fond platied, ot - .

oll the infersections of streets, intersections of alleys, or of sirests and alleys, ond of the
dntersections of strests ond clleys with the boundarlu of the plat a3 showrt on soid plat.

Max F. logars

REGISTER OF DEEDS }
Ingham ‘County, ' Mich,
_Recsived for Record this. £ Ty
* <l m%d.ﬁlﬁ: elock
R-}d. end m.d,ed dip l{ber'u\ ;
b@&—m 2

MELE WY lill
ALY nll,
R

oF SE'/4 oF SEGTION \ :
|5 T4 N: '!Rl W MER!DIAN EXAMINEDANDAPPROVE

= o)

“Townehip BOAPd .- --rvev i ; %

P e A R ey o

ScaLe:i*= 100"

Ef ‘

=T858 =

F for a/_:h' 1e's

10, anp

Date S =27 -f- 7950

S u’ﬂen&

8

30°w

‘43804

P
-i{—_”—_“‘ Sl e 11

NZ’SG'SO"W ~

7% oKEMOB S MABSLETT

8 2° 88’ 30'E;. 901,30 -

WA%ZQ ;
R AT s e

‘ROAD

A




Rt RV e
$E0ZT - J9quny LOTIBIIsTAoY
~og°q *o3

+9068Y - usBRYaFH *Ghysuey
+/BNUSAY ZPATY PUBIY Y3IION,005Z s :
ANVAHOD ONIUTANIONT ALIHH (34 2 PIeAeD] /7
pusdaT oy3 uF pourardse 5u puw 23y 43 30 {£) 921 uo
g T3995 4q &)
paambez ; v.w.mn,au.n.iw exr ‘391d 2yY3 uo unoys s3ugameq ay3 uuFm. ;

T : " T332y 043 30-9Z] 0T3P
kxa mum.u:v.om u:ﬁ—of.ﬁﬁqznaﬁiiuo ;ueu:uuuuﬁ:umﬂnh .

FAELTL N 30y s 30 ST uogaaes 4&q poxynbai se *A3jredie
Iuna ay3 y3gm pa3gsodap ugeq.sey £3eans 3043 20 punoad w_ﬂu w_«
+P23BIOT Usaq 9ARY 510448 307 PUY’ SIUSMUOL PoIINbIT Y3 JBYL
'3T 3O UOFSTAIPqNS oy3 PUU pakeazns _Emn M.Ev\ .«.o m.cﬁu.s..n
931239 943 119 30 UoK3E3uISRIdaZ 3352302 & 5§ Iurd ﬁ:umuu.h

L .epueg .:u,:m 3O SIUMO OY3 JO UOFIIVATP .
ou3 Aq 381d pum, :ﬁ«n._,.»,ﬁv,..mum—mu.ami:nﬁsmaEE n...ucua uu.«%.

AhTal : 0L AR S I ) *OAFSNIOU:
Y2 MY g1 PAISqUOU 5307 ST sujsjuca 3erd syL .m.h::.ﬁow
30.3ut0d Syl 03 3903 6L°69 M6 6ZoZ0N 9USYI $383F OT°HIS
7. *RU0E 1 TE0BIS PIUOYI. M, 0£,914SSS BuFIeaq 3093 68°€8 30
P20ya Juot B PUR *,,00,0£09Z 30 arfim IBI3U9D B ‘3993 00°E£8T
75 30. Snpe & SutARy RAIMD P8BS ‘IYI[I 943 03 PAIND B UO
993 $9*98 ATIDISIAYINOS 0UYY. ¢300F 26°SOE - ‘HuOE . T100ZHS

w27 20UAYI INWBZaLZoZeN SUTA8q.399F $0'8L 30 PIoyd duol
B PUB €,,95,.5085 3O 913UB. 18I3U92 B 13993 00°LI] JO SNIpEL
2057 ® BUTABY QAIND PTES. #3301 Oy3 03 '9AIND B UO 300F 2S°6L
AT30353RYII0N 92UPY3 13093 BOTISY . “Mi0S.BSoZON 93USYI £300F
0S°86€ *YILON 9IUAY3 {7, Sh. T ZIN BupiBaq 3093 £9°6% 3o
8uor B puE ,,0£,620kZ 30 a~m=w TBIUOD B 3803 00°LIT
30 SNIPBI B JUFABY QAIND PTUS “330L. 9Y3.03 QAIND B UO

il SZEr s eerTawa
By GIA0UAAY NV GININVX3

D MIY NPL
51035 o

200 4N M

3993 10°0S £AIX03sBaY3ITON 9dUDY3 $308F 8S'ZZI “.0E.6ZobZN QULVIT LUN
23uoy3 {3903 68791 ‘M.0S.0S0SIN 92UBYI ‘M,¥S.Z00SIS Ww\m@@\@m\h \ﬂu.a
3 Supapoq 3093 16°99 30 pIoyd 3uor B puv *,ST,0pob0 6059 \%Mﬁ
30 o1due [BIUD B ‘3093 00°1Z8 3O SNIPBL T JujARYy 0AIND \v\w\\N..NQ 0y
PIES ?5030357 SSHIUNS UT PI3Ju[d SU PUOY YSIB JO QUL (b4 Q — )
359) 9Y3 uo IY3TX Y3 03 IAIND B U0 393F £6°99 ‘A[IasoM /.h&uu \¥
~-Y3nos Poudyl {pmoy YsIvj 3O OUFL 3ISOM OY3 03 3993 0L°'IST
“3,0£,0£059S PIUaY3 £503u353 PSIIUNS “pT 0T FO IauIo)
3I5OMYINOS 9Y3 03 S03BIST OSTIUNS *pT NIY3 g 5307 JO QU
3IS0M 943 UO 3203 §0°SBI9 ‘YInos edupyl fs5a3v3s3 ASTIUNS ‘g
NIY3 § $IOT JO QUET ISIH QY3 UO 323 [Z°6£9 ‘Tu0S.00o£0S
@3uoy3 ¢se3BISY ASTIUNS ‘S 307 JO SUFT YIION 9YI U0 3993
00°0FT ‘Mu0S4T0048S 20USYI {50335 asyIuns uy pajaeid se
PBoY YSIBH JO OUFL ISIM OYI UO 3003 00°09 ‘Ju0S000E0S
@duay3 ¢sole3asy asyIuns ‘z 307 3O SUF[ Yinos oyl
uo 3993 00°0pT “d,05£,T00LBN 22Udyl fse3ev3s3y @spiung ‘z
PUB [ S30T JO JUFT 3ISOM Y3 UO 3093 88°60Z 3105.000£0S
o2udy3 !SpIodey Auno) woyluy ‘gp @3ed *s3erd 3o zz
X2QT7 UF Papiodax sv ‘uBdpydin ‘A3uno) weysul ‘dyysumol
UDIPFIAK ‘MTY ‘NbL ‘ST UOF3I8S 30 p/T aN 30 $/T MN
pue ‘Qr UOFIDAS 30 /T 3S 3O /I MS IEed JO UOESTAIPQNS
8 ‘s03U353 9SFIUNS JO I 307 JO JOUIO) ISAMYIION Y3 03
3993 56°S8 ‘3.0016£068N 93UdYL 399F 28°0IC *M.0£48S0ZON
i ooueyl 130084 TEQPON Butieaq 3093 £9*TPT FO pIoyd
3uor B pup *,,00,000Sk 30 O13UB 1813ud2 B ‘330F OT°SBL 30 °
SNEPBX B SujAsy @AInd pyes ‘3y31x oy3 03 aAInd B UQ 3003
8E°SPT ATI0ISEAYITON 9UaYl 13093 0£°90p *Ju0E,T00Z¥N
‘9oueY3 13,0£49T05SN Supiuoaq 3003 £9°5S Jo pIoyd duog
B puB ,,00,0£092 30 918uv [BI3ULd B 3003 00°LIL FO
SNEPEX ® utABy 9AIND PIES ‘33S[ oYl O3 SAIND B UO 3033
11°pS A[2935B9YIION @JUaY3 {3993 Op*T6% *T00£.TE08IN
2UAY3 “IMTY NpL ST UOTIVIS JO IIUX0) ¢/T N oy3 30
upEiLIoBYS 3993 62°621 ST YITyM Jutod ® v Jupuuydeg
:SB PoquIdsIp ‘uvdyydp ‘A3uno) weyduy “dyysumol
UEIPTION ‘MIY ‘NpL ‘S93B3ST @spIung ‘ST 307 Jo xed Jo
3u1dox B pue ‘QI UOFIIAS JO p/[ IS PY3I ST .UOTIIAS JO
¥/1 aN 30 3aed UO UCTSTATPANS B ‘Z "ON 5938357 9SJIUNS

9
<]
)

.OPEQ
M.OE. 9 S

:SMO[103 Su paqiaasep “‘38d STYI
uQ uMmoys puey oyl paddeu pus PapTATP ‘poadoains oAsy I 3B

SAJILYED ‘YOAIAUNS ‘ALIHM °N @3ud ‘I
ALVOI4ILY3D S,U0A3AUNS

.£952
Fu ST Ol IV

NN
NN
N
ity
_d.m

£/ 2.
¥ (24

8075

,§5120gSTS | 16°99 uST.0bgt0 *99 00°128

68°£8 1u00,0£49¢ THT] 00°€8T

1,0€49T,5SS

[£9°¢cs 1,00,0£092 *bS 00°L1T

M
H
3,,0£491,5SN
g

W0E TEQPIN | £9°THT 000,00,SP . 8E°SPT 01°S81

108, 1SQbOS ST°16 100.0095 $5°£6 01°61T

01£51 ZEQEZN “821 u9v:180g1F 4k 646 00°€8T

*8L 1951 L5,8¢ S°6L

[MuBZ  22072N | bi

[T W0E16Z0bZ 0°05 |

il n o ko o

EMIVA%A¢ %
FuSkivIoCIN | £9°LL w0E462,¥2 1 gz 8L

- o13uy
1833u2)

y3duaT

{ ya8uey
pIoyy ¥

Ay

Bugaueg
pIoy)

- TVIvd aAum,
: i
1
|

| )
N E9EC
ON 09055

po8L
M.G2.L20.22N
—a \J

M.0E.FS 20N

05968
.OS &6

(om.99) AQ o

02 00> Midon

HLiXoN

3

F901d
e
S TE0)—J-1-00EF— =00 %aM_

~O0EF-
Efe e B

N ¢2 3 re ¥ £2 !
S o S

.00EQ _ -00EQ

M.OE. 85 0 20N
—O0ES

ueSa7 Y 577 64

2978/ C
N\ FOEIEEIN
—zitt [955€ 4 i
M2274 3

e
©

-0 €6—F

- $0 5%
(73 /0£95“

Y ;23 02
ez ey r

. 00'9;
Z.0E dfl?&‘/’

oEN

\O0ER .QW.MN .00'E8 g .-.‘.GQN. 7. 05,00.€08

O0EL |00

o

A poo  Sowsyo
3E T

it

00 £ 12 4€9

_ .50°8/9 _ \\k\ubh..: = y * (/L CE!

-~

£ g

12
s

= —_— D
SPIESS

00 ooe oo/ o

e, m— B P8 &

100757 77095

NVOIHIIN “ALNNOI

NVHONI JIHSNMOL NVIGIETN MIS NEL STLVLST FSISNAS

$1107 40 L&Vd JO LVTIdIY V ANV 01 NO/LDFS 4O
JHL S/ NOILDTFS H0 "

cON SIS T FSIHNNAS

| g ey |es
.Ill_llll._*@vmvaL 22817 e _..llll_ullull_.ll‘ll_l.l SR 63

40 L&bd NO NOISINIGENS v

7..0%,00.E0S

EX R..Nma. 95%) _ i

pla
e

7 oor )7
T
0065,

e
S0

>
Q

oooP/
ROE/LEN

P

S205.00,E08"

N
W/
)
N

V-4 ].
o009
3.05,00.€08

< 00O

{

ey
QP

*spaoday Ajunc) wey3ul ayi 3o 9p
o8ed ‘zz Ioqy] UT POPIOILL SB $038ISI OSFIUNS JO
381d papio29X 9y3 wWoIy PAYsFIqe3Ise olam sdypaEog

*3uor ,,8T $19Q UOIF puncx

A930WBYP ,,2/1 YITM PINIBW ULSQ GABY SIQUX0D 307

” *10, payIem sjuyod

118 38 paderd U0Iq QABY SIUAENUOW 3FIFUOY
*sy38u3[ 2au 8IE su

73S



















.6102/5/v
6GZ | Jequiny drewns3

19l uUuol9,

oijseejp

HORM IS

-9 punosg ByL wosj no yum Buping..
soquuin| Assm-ysed

adim [ ¥




.6102/5/v
6S.1 19QuinN Blewns3

s uuely,

SR ¥ salen swen ord
ch Q“ 0N PUNGIY B W04 NOA YN Burpyng..
; IN

HONDNIIKUDD)

Jequang d“ﬂ _I/J\«




STZL CST/T
LTLT

STLT [ STLTLTLT
HET—STAT

STLT ST41




To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: June 7, 2019

Re: ZBA Case No. 19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company)

ZBA CASE NO.: 19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company), 2240 Lansing Avenue, Jackson, MI
49202

LOCATION: 2947,2911, & 2875 Eyde Parkway

PARCEL ID: 20-303-004

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)
The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-687(4)(a), Freestanding signs. One freestanding sign per parcel shall be permitted,
except a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street and more than one
point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding sign. If two freestanding
signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum of 250 feet shall separate the
two signs.

On behalf of the Eyde Company Johnson Sign Company, the applicant, is proposing to install three
freestanding signs on one parcel. The 6.49 acre subject property is zoned C-2 (Commercial) and is
located on the south side of Eyde Parkway, east of Hagadorn Road.

Three 20,000 square foot office buildings are located on the property, addressed as 2947, 2911,
and 2875 Eyde Parkway. The site contains approximately 944 feet of lot width at the street line of
Eyde Parkway. Two driveways serve the site, one located near the west property line and one
located near the center of the site east of Esoteric Way. The zoning ordinance allows parcels in
Commercial zoning districts two freestanding signs if the property contains 500 feet or more of
contiguous frontage on one street and more than one point of access.

Freestanding signs in Commercial zoning districts are permitted 25 square feet in surface display
area per side with height limited to 16 feet. Three square feet of every freestanding sign must be
set aside to accommodate the street number. The three proposed freestanding signs, identified as
Sign A, Sign B, and Sign C on the submitted sign drawings, each contain 24.5 square feet of surface
display area and are six feet in height. An additional three square feet is located at the top of each
sign for the street number.



ZBA Case No. 19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company)
Zoning Board of Appeals (June 12,2019)
Page 2

Sign A is located approximately 195 feet east of the driveway near the center of the site and
approximately 125 feet west of the east property line. Sign B is located on the east side of the
driveway near the west property line and is located outside of the 20-foot sight triangle. Sign C is
located near the center of the site, approximately 215 feet east of Sign B and approximately 360
feet west of Sign A. The submitted site plans shows each of the three proposed signs located 10
feet back of the Eyde Parkway right-of-way line.

Section 86-687(4)(a) of the zoning ordinance states if two signs are located on a site a minimum of
250 feet of separation is required between signs. Sign C is located approximately 215 feet east of
Sign B. The applicant is requesting a variance to install three freestanding signs on the property.

Attachments

Variance application dated May 16, 2019 and received by the Township on May 16, 2019.
Letter from the applicant received by the Township on May 16, 2019.

Site plan dated February 22, 1999 and received by the Township on May 16, 2019.
Proposed sign renderings received by the Township on May 16, 2019.

Site location map.

v Wi

G:\ COMMUN PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\2019 ZBA\ZBA 19-06-12\ZBA 19-06-12-2 (Johnson Sign Company)\ZBA 19-06-12-2 staff
report.zbal

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant _ Johnson Sign Company & Eyde Company
Address of Applicant _2240 Lansing Ave, Jackson, M| 49202

Telephone (Work) 517-784-3720 Telephone (Home) 517-414-5111
Fax 517-784-1556 Emait address: jim@johnsonsign.com

Interest in property (circle one): {_| Owner [ ]Tenant | |Option Other

Site address/location _2947, 2911, & 2875 Eyde Parkway
Zoning district Parcel number

Nature of request (Please check ali that apply):

Request for variance(s)

|:] Request for interpretation of provision{s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances

D Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section{s) _Chapter 86-687 Section (4) a. (Freestanding signs)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other
-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See
next page)
| /Z / Jim Johnson 5-16-19
Signgfure of fpplicant Print Name Date
Fee: Received by/Date:
I'(we} hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)
Signature of Applicant(s) Date
Signature of Applicant(s) Date




Corporate Office - Jackson Douglas Sign - Lansing  Huron Sign - Ypsilanti

2240 Lansing Ave. A Division of Johnson Sign A Division of Johnson Sign

Jackson, MI 49202 1800 S. Cedar St. 663 S. Mansfield St.
P: (517) 784-3720 Lansing, Ml 48910 Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

F: (517) 784-1556 P: (517) 482-2090 P: (734) 483-2000
www.johnsonsign.com F: (517) 482-2138 F: (734) 483-5164

Variance Application Supplement

The Eyde Company is requesting to have (3) 42” x 84" (24.5 sq ft) freestanding tenant signs at 2911, 2947, & 2875 Eyde
Parkway. The proposed signs meet the size requirement per Chapter 86-687 (4). The existing properties are all on one
parcel and per the code they would only be allowed one sign.

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to other land or
structures in the same zoning district.

The unique circumstances that exist for this particular property is that there are three office buildings on the
same parcel. Each office building is distinct from one another with entry drives, parking spaces, and the distance
between them. Each office building has tenants that need to be able to properly and safely identify their business for the
public & their clients.

2. These special circumstances are not self-created.

The special circumstances are not believed to be self-created. Each of the office buildings are on the same parcel
but they each operate as different buildings and not intended to be viewed as one office building. Each office building
has its own address and tenants.

3. Strict Interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical
difficulties.

This would result in practical difficulties to the tenants and the public. By not approving this variance, the
tenants in each building would not be able to properly identify their businesses. That would not only hinder them but
also the public who would be looking for them as they travel to their destination.

4. That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent
the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

The failure to grant this variance could unreasonably prevent the owner from using this property because new
tenants may not want to lease these buildings if they cannot properly identify their business.

5. Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or structure in a manner
which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public
safety, and provide substantial justice.

The granting of this variance would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance because the signs meet the size
requirement of the code and will be in line with the other signs in the area. It will also secure public safety by allowing



the public that are traveling to their businesses to safely locate them. It would also provide substantial justice to the
tenants and ownership because it would allow them to properly identify each of the tenants in the office buildings.

6. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property.
The granting of this variance would not affect adjacent land. The proposed signs all meet the size requirements
and will be in line with all the other signs in the area.

7. The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make the formulation
of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

The conditions pertaining to this land are not so general or recurrent to make the formulation of a general
regulation.

8. Granting the Variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this Chapter.

The granting of this variance will be consistent with public interest and the purpose of this Chapter. It will be
consistent because each building would have its own sign and each sign would meet the size requirement of what the
code allows.



OMJ"108186 81—86 ‘00 30A3 Z?vnﬂﬂﬁ%@%l%ﬁ«%wm M“HMHQMWW H«"M"wa W 10w ‘puy o $9100 GGLY BulLDluod ‘Buuuibaq Jo juiod U} 0} 1994 1G/EG ;,oomww_mmm Z 133HS NO 34V SNOLLVOLIIO3dS NOLLONAMLSNOD
‘ON ONIMYYA ‘ON 103r0¥d QAT 'S A8 QIZROHLAY - 5 2ouUsYy) 399y 68'YSE ;..oo.h_”noow dduayy e’y %m.mm# EX ,_.—cvaM $403q pJOyd> BSOuM “ONI .mu.—-<gmm< ® SIN-SNI S
T Jo 1 ON 13s SowEs]  86/81/21 AV YIM3S AYVLINVS—STIVL3A dIHSNMOL NVIQI¥3IN S o) Lok 2.0n LELLN Siosy DI ssum 2101 BUr O SAne SESS 100, 16.CRE b 10 28 . oN A
S3r A8 GIoudav 580/AvL X6 Wved | I LES SNOISNILX3 NIV d3LVM ® d3MIS AUVLINVS 14 BT T ot oA s Tk B LB A L .
NV1d 3dVOSANV ¢ Kompiog 943 o o Kom o bl Kizauinos o) uo Jul . uonuzI1 70 01 (fenba 10 g 350WSO) porean amssasd 39 0 soqumy 11y €]
2ousy) *Buiuuisaq Jo Juiod ) 0} 199} 0’128 3,00,£+.68S 0USUY 07 UONOSS “Seasmu d 3 01 110 uorswredxg
¢ 3ISVHd NYId TOMLNOO NOISONI TI0S % ONIQVHO z o oo, Buiued Jo ot ) 0 Vouk 07128 3.00Svi5ES ool 0T uonees e 01 g oo ) onpn i e
mmo_h_h_o ><>>V_m<ﬂ_ MD}M NV1d ALILA %@ 3LIS L ‘diusUMOL UDIPLIBN MLy ‘N¥L ‘07 UOWOSS jO JAUI0d /| IS SU} 10 BupUBWIWIO) v_.aaaz_§§Eaxe_¢“sgﬂhﬂﬂa“zuﬁwﬁhﬂu ot aezuzs_zEEBSE%Em&%w_ﬁm_Eshw ,sawnﬁcﬁiqﬁahum )
NV1d ALIILN ® 3LIS JLIL 133H: [0) 3H Il 950ud 'S20UJ0 Aomriog epk3 — uondiiossq 10697 1 12 %69 o s 3q e 10q 94z 51 20l 5013 4 51 Yopss Jo odops wmumcmy g L e 1 U S IO 20 S o S emion o Kapoou
i) Aesapisysemied ndwoid 2q J[eys ans S UKL soepms/speos pared uo paypds 10 payoEn PP
Ire 1e pasod oq jeys uSis ,spus yed, v punoid Bunsrxa o) uomisuen enpeid IV papsau se Auanbay lour 1o A|Iep “IpjmQoReNuod ay Aq paowas Anduioid
$LST-1SE/£1S . INOHA £788% IN ‘ONISNYT LSV3 Lt ALINS ARG ONISNY1 LSV3 10v1 |0 ey oo : X NI L33HS e I s denged u=a8_”=u§§r.amﬁﬂwwmﬁﬂ;ﬁwﬁmﬁ_mﬂ o ;.e§sl”..ﬂ. p aus S way speos u___u;uh_...”,_w.e_us uppn v S
SHOATAYNS # SYTANIONE DNILTNSNOD Nl T OV Z€'L MINYL 0Z 035 - 80d OL 14 092 3 00,4 930 0 S — 14 ZZ'SZE M/¥ ZW\n ﬂwﬂw_\wﬁ”ﬂwﬁﬁﬂmﬁ o € oo ol oomian 1 0 paromasues q ous 5q [ somseots 000 UOwosD 105 RIS [y PR G a1 SaMSTRU [0S
. ¢ 31va WaLl W00.L1 9 « fpe sadojs aup 239y pafjersur aq [[eys syreIpuLy pue SRIPRND L OIS013 [105 Justeunad [HUN pAUITIUTEM 3q [[EYS SAMSEIU [OUOD UOISOSD (105 Aresodwal
ONI ‘SHLVIOOSSV % SHAM—-SNHHJHILS .00.£% 930 68 N ~ M .£2.50 930 8L S 9¥8 13 66'¥ZL 30 OHO v % OV L4 16°S62 “possiustp pue
SNOISIAZY _ W Id Q3asing ¥ ONIAVH L3 $6°GZL 18 JA¥ND NO — M ,9%.2G 930 €8 S O¥8 14 0S'SES 40 GHOHD SSIUINNIID 1509 10) PINEA[EAD U35Q FATY J[ems YoNS 10j 33U ) 1B O} (312 ‘UoNEIOI
. Y ® avy bm £98 V ONAVH L4 m—%fw M/¥ NO 1431 3AY¥ND NO — AMMd 30A3 N1 M/¥ S 931 "SWuauases Superd 2)syJ0) SHOYD 19RO [[E A3y PI[EISUI 3q AJuo [[eys S|em Bururery 9
CanoW) 12898 = NOLVA3TS ‘a 777 o R B S L o o e g v o s o e s st s :
OVS 30 INO AVMMYYd 30A3 3HL LV N CTADTIIY 3 .,00.£¥ 930 68 S— 14 18'ESIL M ,0£,00 930 0 S— 0Z 035 ¥00 ¥/1 M 3HL ® NOD aoems anisod 32doid ajowoid 01 v 05 PIIONISUS 39 I[EYS SYEAIPIS U s s
) SRIRONETA “UONE|[EISu 213 MOJ[e 10U O SUOnE 31 J1
INVYGAH NO W3LS 3ATVA 40 dOL MYV HON3g (Buoauibu3 diusumoy uoipua Aq papinoig) Aemuped f[empIs 21210U0 prpUYIS € J0 peaisut paj[eisut q 0) pauinbas 3q Aew NEMPROG Y 3
£00-C05—0Z—20-5cF [9910g xo] Jiysumo] UDIPISY — UoRdiiosaq [06a] “(3pi 6 umuITIL) SUOISI poysI m
VVIZJ0 9 U0 (/L00ST mixiy snourumyig) 311 ¢ eydse apm. L) 8 30 [[joeq Aue 1surede asuajop 101awuad € se parjdde 3q [jum saonoesd _w==eo-=u==vvm 1oNNSU0d
Auum 4 170. ._.v PuES Paedinios € U0 21210000 YOI 9 ‘131009 IpL (MWL) g - (PROS-IO) - Skemey '€ a1 ‘dais 153y 3y se 10 0] Joud pavejd 3 0) A SIUMSEIW [ONUOD WSWIPIS PUT LOISOIT P
JIpioeq pues paroeduios € U0 SKeMIALD “spuod pue Sae] ‘SUIRIp ULOYS ‘SUTEaxS ‘SYANP Uado SpeU-rEwI
1.-¢8-008 “ [E1039UNI0 YANOM oIy £ “SAEMAALID [EHUSPISII YBNOIR YOI 9 YOI , b AIRI0UOD IpIM. U [emiE 3pR[ouI SKEMIAIEAY “SKEAUSIEM UI 1O STAIE AS-JJO AUE UO E»:S o1 pamojpe
QO ov'6s8 31 .21 . . (199q0 1930 10 [[e © 0] 1ou LAY g) (umwrIL) , — (sKeMPEOI O) a0B(PE) ~ Shemyleg T 10U UG 311 24) U0 PaUTEIO3 q [[EYS 311 ST UO YIOM WOI} UONRILAWIP3S AU P UOISIT '€
SSIN T11vO %0S°0 ® WYOLS Il 10 e ] i imatooa s pos somosas o i
05798 9/L z : PO —— o 9 (s Saps s e Ui Jo Sengn AUISD 01 SEAIoS o 9 90 4 [ Soonsadk A0
©id NoA 3HO-39 Ic# NISVE HOLVD 9L=0 Wz} "4T el Qinuiios ue of tigooq szﬂwe_“xvﬂ_?muﬁréiuﬁusiﬂe%auuﬁ © uopssjunuo) ureiq AiumoD ureyBuj o pue WP Jo disumol 1Y)
_ (SAVQ ONIHOM €) 00 wwwvouw | ow._m \ _ ONINNIS8 ..___o uwu_um 8 *SKEMOALIP [PTU3pISa1 YBNOI oI .9 YOI p 120> 2P (WMUIUNL) 6 — yemapis | JO SUONEAIoads pUE SPIEPUTIS O 03 WLOJUO [[24S 1o [OIU0D TUSAIP3S PUE WOISOR IIY 1
S¥NOH 2¢& ‘ = -
of NISVE HOLYD / ’ SALON YIVAIAIS / AVAHLYA “IOWLNOD NOLLVINSWIGES GNY NOISOHE TIoS
AS'LES  M,00.£Y.68N ~" 07128 M.00.£+:68N
, ] e v9LL 4\f
S30VdS ONDINVA €€ NO Q3SvE *+ 7%%%%930
30vds 301440 TYNOLLIAAY ) /
‘¥ 'Ds 000°0¥ NO Q3svg = ! ‘ T P / T
Y bs ‘M bs | ONIdVOSANY _ _ “mmo o m‘r , _ m . _ 3NV 3did ("dAL) 3dOTS XYW L:0Z / r
0¥ |+ 099% HORJALNI T _ %om, ohWo wnm_.w..__ﬁ_ PJN: | “ | _ @ oNviLN 030930 SY. S1YM dAv _A\_ _
) - ' B AP g3IdONYD )V\l/ —_——
* (2T £z ONIRIVd C vy aisanna / (nL) SIS 02X6 ¢ S8J0D 9| ._w . T gosse N Lz1 T
03¥IN03Y | 33nund T 35VHd JONVYINI Q3S0ON3 NG ST . ‘Wbs 90°6z1181 / \M/S ONOD .9 — " gg'ceg /4
~— \I/N\|n_u_n_oZ<u / ‘ // Il 3SVYHd —1 [ p | NISYEHOLYD
001 0
08vz—1s¢ (L1S) .uzoIml.\ 7 N__M/S ONOD .9 | | w | m I - T1GISSI00V 3344 ¥INIVE 3WV ) ﬁ U | [ Iy
m_N.v 9z88% IN ‘ONISNV ._.mim 1 o [ 1 T 1 SOV ¥E 3 o S3MLN3 ONIQING 11V :3LON Il _ Do P
T 3 %3 00t L | ool |~ o/8 Nn g 301440 Ad0LlS—¢ (@) | I b
{ ! N m= T = o . B ¢ I — o & : . N
099 3LIMS~ SIEN g” 301440 A¥OLS—-2C | L |® m 0|3 14 "OS 000°0¢C e - o— | I F
. > . . ¢ =4 v 3 = o e s 3 _ || s Co
avod NYOQVOVH 'S 099% . E 3F 14 ‘DS 00002 _ _ b [~ o\m W 2o S22 3 " . | . | | _
PRSI I m ! o > Zh S > 0 ‘0z | i .
ANVANOD 30A3 3HLY 1 |, o | 22 g2 SER| T |8 wiaoldd0 g5 eg) |4 |8 | 4,°0S 00002 n _
. IR ——= g o al s ; T o a— |2 p |
'YINMO B TE R |LEE v 040 - |2 w | %o m[ %] B dmos REEac| |S 3 _ B N
12 9111822 NIYW 3Ly 10 5 B 28 9y =l & NIV dELvm 1a2E2 R | = ,, © s 3 | INILSIX3
e ) mm ZS 10 .9 41 98 o (o) ¥ S - o ININ3SYE NIV | | B Z5 0 .9 41 STRE af |ob— = ) | _
gl 2l o | PE (ava1 No 3avao %!~ = \%mmw TI 8L | o x VM O GE0d0Nd B JONVALNI 8 | [3 B L
= o @ 0 ANAINIA NIVLNIVI) - _ @3IdONVD g N @
S ISt Ravay wes el | ] QOpo8 M | S&7 onda ¢ . 3 g lo i
sl 55 79 A4 <) z_w<m HOLY E R AN \ 0ot s wale | 5 NOILYDOT NOIS SINISIHJIH MOTTIA
3= 2 v .2 . A ES o~ S ﬁ ~— T — ) © mm MOval3s .01 SINIS3Hd3IH Mov1a ‘
51z e . s ! Il E=N - = /S ONOJ 9 / 7 X FTONVIHL 3LIS .02 LNISIHdIH NIIHO
0 g 47 ¥€ 3, _ _ 0 TS AN I ¢ b
o (2 0oL - : pzoves 2| [ GO |3 S oo 2 % I NOLLYDOT NOIS 2062 I
< T E 1T T | 2 T T - !
¢ T AN /| m/S|'ON0D .9 y, M | * FERRR K : | NOILYOO1 N9DIS SLNISIHdIH MOT13A U o - i
al |8 v A ST R 81 ool — 4 ’ fo MOVEL3S 01 SLNISIHATH MOv1a & UL
aN3g .06 2l (B INV1 IHI4 JONVHLNI L o/4 0868 3’1 2L ("dAL) : — NIOLVOO1 NOIS L162 is3
«4! 1 i — Q3IdONYD | —— NNa pT— ——Ge'e98 14 —_f— —— s Foy - ININISY3 ¥IM3S
("dAL) 3dOTS XYW 1:0Z pY NISVE HOLVD ] U T / INILSIX3 AHVLINYS AYVLINVS ,0Z ONILSIX3
Q3033N SV MM dnvy B — | — TT \ O\ N 33us-u3nuve eee )l i
o 3OVN ma N | I v\ d—dlady NN = — _ i
ININISYI NIVW | L\ R EANE I D "\ : YIMIS AMVLINVS | [ ) i
Y3LYM 0T 03S0d0o¥d i [ S30VdS 0¢ \ Ve W |
\ ¥ oz_._. X3\ d P oveS |
L [ RVES o\ m/ VI Lo+ _L _l M
an3g o#/1-L1 T o £o) NS UL L ! i
| | L - — 0 - - _~-——=
NIV ¥3LVM °I'd 530S 82| A T~ \\h_oom mo-..\s ] -
28 10 .9 ‘47 68l ok | 4 — s
! b L \ AMVLINYS 8 ONILSI
ONILSVO NMOd TTT——3%001 @ — - krhw ——
1708 HLM S# VS aval g ‘AT ool T ARd v -\ L - - — - — — — — — —
Jﬁ | _xnn:ezmopm___._o V‘ —_— - — =
AMYLINVS AVT0 Q3LRLA NOLLYOOT NOIS SINISIHdIH MOTTEA |55 o | T.,o £ .._s._ W WRALYA ONY 20V HOLYH
'S'3 ‘0040 .8 "4 SSL ¥OVEL3s .0} SINISIHAIH MOV1d || | o5 o_ | _ WILSAS MTVM “LSIX3 R
\ INOILVOO NOIS 5282 OL LJ3NNOD -
/ 0S°0 @ WYOLS il .._o [« AN oz_xw.(n_ oL - \EMO\E\‘? X3
v9g Y 9.-0 ,¥Z "41 €91 JAIWVA B LNVEQAH N — e e e ]
/ W NISVE HOLYD ccom ONILSIX3 3LVOOTIY e S s
$5°168 S Tl 42 MIN 8LSS8 M 31.8 _ \}1fflll]l|]f‘.’l/l(‘s\1f,lfl,is;r?.IL
Soa e MaN d LNINISY3 ¥IM3S 59°%98 LSVO/ L VM SSO¥OY L OL -
GOS8 M ® 3 TN Tk \ AYVLINVS 0C Q35S0d0¥d (4# vS) JIOHNV A¥VLINYS X3 MTVYM NIMOIHL "ONINIJO 3AIMA _ —
b . 01’65 = HO “101001d PayIPOWI AQ pamSeatL ST A)ISUSP LUNUIXEU JO %56 O
JFIOHNYW WYOLS X3 \ %0S'0 ® Imo._.m ._= 10 HONOYHL MIYM3AIS 3NNILNOD 3.9h.LE.LIN = 948 HO N 6lcc 3 T .8 PS03 e () 3ol 1wt padeid AL 0 pues 9 [e5 Paou a0
| 9,.-0 T "41 1£2 | g 2. ssapun ‘seare Supjred pue ‘skemanup ‘sAempeos pasodoid 10 BunsIXs J9pUM [IIYOEQ YUK €]
~1. 2 1g 26726 SPLTAL =V +0'cS8 N 31 .8 “uogesado voy W 10) 0 Spepaew pue Jo 38e101s 1oy Auadoxd areaud
L] Icﬂ . 0265 =1 $2'€G8 M 31 .8 un_9=o_a_==&..s.:;%&&ﬂﬁ.a.ﬂs..ﬂzﬁuﬁu_.zcs:ea:.ﬁs?i“u o
9 _ . 16'S6Z = ¥ 68'598 1SVO/L fa v suon fyadosd o soeyta
= | (# ¥S) TIOHNYN ANVLINVS X3 T st S T o e 40 PO Ao o 1
\W P ..I\l\ll\\\\\ | | diysun 0 eacidde spopows e&__uﬁ.gm_,?m
g —_— e — . - . o, " re— jonuos ssnq “suopesado uopanasos s
8 ~ " TI0HNVA T —_—_——t - _ \ 10658 M T, \ by K s v 5 g0 s o b spind o 5 e 01
S VA =7 3INIVA 3AITS Ty — QL3 — i s2se MS T .8l | | s om oy s 0 o
T ... I ONIddVL .8%.9 7/ y1°¢98 1SV0/1 . — mé d P . 15258 N 31 .9F | i 3OS ON oy pue oubug diysunoy, 4 AQ poroudde [ somos ey se paen speos Bunsg
S —F Lol / NISYGHOLVD X3 _— — —_ — 1z 3 YIALIND 2 83ND LTVHASY A¥VHOLWIL . “sauidug diysumoy aup Aq pasmbas se Buipesd pue jonuoo isnp
3 / e — 2768 3 31 2V |
[y NNy e — —_— . 9/°GS8 MS ‘Tl .2l — | renbape YL paurelurew 3 [[eys SPEOI MOJAP Aty ‘sased [[e u] “1asursug diysumoy ap
wr,‘ﬁ WY0IS 25 X —— .&\ - — —— -_ - le'Go8 ._.wnw.\._. ! _ £Q paYouIp SE SPEOI J3A0 PAINOI 3q [[RYS JifJen ‘ATessa0au ATe SPEaI MOISP AdYm SISED U] g
. — - —_——— —_— 2104 AAS
/ —— — _ _ =~ - VR AR 8 — JOHNYA WHOLS X3 _ | | 10 Wt i oS Jo it WG 20 £q o il S0
T — _— ' [0U0; o o1 1M 20UepIOE Ul I
W %o —_——— avos 3dOH EU) Vo _ PUNOIBIPUN 3G O SAMUBRTY  HT _S_Zw.sﬁﬂe%mzbﬂﬁ:ﬁwﬂh“ﬁﬂ@mnﬁ?hﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%
= \ O\ X 9£°98Y = . ALISHIAINA _ [ A “digsumoy 3tp Jo uoR . SSI[Un SaUIN [[¢ e PIVEIUTEL q [feys Jel] -dijand o 13j0id o) Aressaoou se syBY|
i M s T 3. b1 1LC8N = x \ U, _ ayp sayom Eauﬂ.s 105 popaosd 2 _ﬂw sonosy Krems pue Bupymed WO €2 i “SuBis ‘SIPESLiIeq YT {[EYS PUE 1QRd SY) JO 0UIUSAUCD e A1aJes atp 10J parmba
or b be.2e W 3Lvis { up2ouBug JO DUJO 3 01 paTgns 3q [[eys suejd aus oy J (jeusioy 29 o 52 suosiadBely pus suosiadiorem 2piaoid [fegs JOReUD SN UONORDSUD Bungl
— s 3 wtViVzo NVOIHOIN _ O @VOOINY) 3uSSIp U0 PUE O SIIUI € WWIT ‘SIBJAW 1]Inq-5¢ Pafess Jo 135 212[dwod 3012810 3 P AU Y WY 210JAIA 1509 ) 1INPIP Pue om 3t utioysxd 0}
W 86761 : _ U0 ‘voisiAlq BuIpng o 01 AowdnodoJo AP © JO UOUPPUSWIIONA O) JOUG  TT 143U 31p 53413521 ‘30110U SMOY MOJ Uodn ‘dIYSUMO I9MEYD) UEIPUI Y1 ‘SIOUIUIAUOIUY
%@z 00°£98 = J— “SprepumIs dIysumO] 5133u 31 1 pasmal aq onpun Apawar jou s30p Jowenuod I YA oMqnd [eRusd AP pue sEUMO
P
/ oS 3OS ON M._ﬂ_mw mﬂ.z_%\ﬂ_ _ ™ _ IIVIS ON ot yaajno Bumspe gL, .&_ﬂ:uq.ﬂs&vﬁsk_ J0199] 7 JO UMWy € Y poveidas Kuadoad Buynqe 3 0) ISTIED IDUSNUIAUCOU JO UBME 3q SN EE?nH..Sxm.ﬁ hﬁ 9
. - - 2q [[eys suonesado s1010enu05 3 Aq PakoNSIP 10 panowar are SuaAmd AL g
/ M.wwwwm Sm .W__ ..MN_ ZQN&QN% QZN\& VﬂﬁN .N‘b\&\w-& — -~ H3LLND # 8YND QUVANVLS nw..;ab___.“_..._nasbeuaﬂ:.m ° reis a1 0y soud smoy 72 1523] 8 1L1L-78¥-008-1 LOIA mm_:xa__s_ﬂq§xu=o“au= s
A s vy pauoddns %q Jeys woponsuos o1 Ayunxaud 350 Uy sajod A Iy 0 “qof s 1oayze B
TLrIg8 M3 2y 3svaans anvs .8 @ _ 0y 235 __-_Mw.%_mifz 61 ey Sunsixa ¢ Jo UONESO] 198> 91 AJL2A 01 LONEBIQO S JORRIN0D 0 [[PHS
\ zo'lse 3 31 .Zh _ -Suoneoy159d [e23036) ) (i S3UEPIOIE Ul UOp 1 o QU[IoA Y 25UEI039% uf e Sue(d a4 O PIIROIpUT SIMAN BUNSTXOAL b
L¥'£98 me\h 35V8 1AVHO L . _ _ 3 2q [Teys Suryamus pue Suipssg “pavInU pue Popads 3 [[eys SEATE 1Y [y pOS Burgorews “aoumdanoe pure aseaal [eut o) Jouid paa{os1 aq 1nut vomoadsu [eut) U
/ WHOLS X3 T -y iU PaPPOsa1 3q [[eys suoneiado H0eNU0D I AQ PIQIISIP ST UMeE] PAYSHQES IV "31 woy Bunynsas sway 1s1jyound Aty “uonoadsut [euy  159nba 10 J010ENUOS A ‘Aem-jo
~ FI0HNVA / ) R a e _ i _ s . Ee_ﬂ.w_ﬁgxiﬁ!nﬁ&&§§cs§ﬁ§ g8 2qnd U UONGNSUO3 30 SN dNgnd Jo UORINISUY Jo uoNAAdWOD AP Y °E
a s o - - am g o onns 9 PY AW O ut (emaaL P “VONINNISUOD
N - s 5 A — o L3 _ R RS e
= — = ¥3LLN9 ANV 83N0 _ A _ |.a|b 5E__au_.x_.ZS....§§aE=«as?3i§a§§n3=§ﬂi Bupsxg 91 JMEy) 2 Jo suoneoyoads U SPIEPUEIS JUALMD S O} ULIOJUOD [eYS UONORANSUD [IY T
QYVANYLS e — paioq are squYs pre sA1] G “Kem-30-1y3u S1[qnd 3 UKRLM U jo o531 1qnd 3
_ v -20eid sy T VVIZI0 .8 Buroed 1 0ud s104 7 J0 UM € G6¢ UOISUIIXD 00C1-6vE-L1S BusSuBU JO WO SHOM
w _ SNOLLO3S SSO¥0 £q Paucias 2q B S5pOts pn ‘ot Bupyred ‘skewansp ‘sicnpeos Bes 10 PO pI 21qng Jo waunmRdaq ‘WpUAN JO diySuMOL IRy AN AJnou [[eys J0enuoD AL |
LNIW3AVd SNONIWNLIS L00LL .2 _
l

A S3LON NOILONILSNOD JYVANVIS JIHSNMOL NVIORH3IN




CZERY 1IN ‘buisue] jseg

SwJe_| yeuuel

PECY WIPOBLe]




. NOILYID0SSY NOIS TVNOILYNYILN| . . SYIHLO 4O ALIIFISNOISTY (S)738v1 10 ¥v3E TIM NSIS
JUSSU0d Ua)13lIM Nouypasey ® znivioomey mos awom 31vd OAvVAOdHddY 43aWO1SND NI el oI ReTll NOIS FHL J0 ONIGNOE 2 ONINNOYD ¥3dONd
1NOYIIM P3SO|OSIP IO pasn n N TEEEED NI SIANTONI SIHL 'S300D 1Y901 318Y0IddY 5
¢ : : L Y3IHLO YO/ANV 3009 T¥II¥LOTTA TYNOILYN
OWw@Mn_VM ch%u. %%ow,ou”‘_o \M_W_F%E @% E sm m%“_v>_“u0wdm_ w_NM Mm%m 3HL 40 009 ITOILYY HLIM JONVAN0IIV NI

d3¥NLIVANNVIN 39 OL G3ANILNI SI N9IS SIHL

paysijgndun euiblio ay3
8)N}13SU0d UoaJay bulesdde
[elid1ew || pue ublisap Syl

L=uv/< 1

FJ71VOS

37-8LyLZL-V NOIS-AAT

JWVN 37114 u 8V

NOILVANNOL 3134DONOD ¢ X .8% NI
1S0d 1331S .+ (1) NO A3T11VLSNI

‘S310N

‘NOISIANTYA
o> n

I :¥3NOISIA

O> :.V\Mlmm o> :.V\Mlmm

WIr ‘d3d LNNODJV uCl

AWIAVOV d39A0

say|e

ONISNVT LSV3
‘NOILVDOO1

O> nu

NOILDONELSNOD IAAT

‘JWVN 9Or
0168w Il Buisue] 15 J2pe3 s 008l r= m.EL r= m.EL

Busue - uBls se|nog f L f L SYIGWNN SSTHAAY TANIA FLIHM HOIH .8 u 8l
cozey I vosrer ony Busuen oz .8 .8 YIA0D F70d WNNIWNTY NITHO Mova LaNIgYD .8
| toveer-monmed SOIHAVEO TANIA

: : 39d3 MOvE 3I9d3 INOHA .,
WOoD'UBISUOSUYOI MMM STINVA LNVYNIL DITAEDY JLIHM (9) 92

SLHOIT a3 . 201

Sdvd 93dIAID .Z/1-L
d3ANIVLIY .2/1-L
13INIGVI NOIS WNNIWNTVY MOVTd

/M NOIS INAWNNOW AdLVNINNTII 4/ (T) =V NOIS




JUBSUOD USHLIM
INOY)IM PasojasIp 10 pasn
‘pajealdnp aq jou Aew
"09) UBIS UOSUYOP JO }Iom
paysigndun jeuiblo sy}
2IMNsuod uoalsy buueadde
[elsjew ||e pue ubisap siy|

NEN74

JTVOS

J7-8Lvlcl-9 NOIS-AA3
“JINVN 3114

‘S310N

‘NOISIATY
ER "¥3INOIS3A

WIr -d3d LNNOJJV

ONISNVT 1Sv3
‘NOILVOO

NOILONYLSNOD 3dAS
‘JINVN gor

sueT 1S Jepad 'S 008l
SUYor Jo uoIsINg v

eT - ubis sejbnoq

2026Y I ‘Uosyoer "aAy BulsueT 0fze
uosyder - a0 ajeso0diod

wod'ubisuosuyol-mmm

NOILVIDOSSY NOIS TYNOILYNYILN|

isamaiw

r._ m.er r._ m.SL
e s

39d3 MOvd 3I9d3 LNOY4

-31vd

NOILVANNO4 3134ONOD .vZ X .8V NI
1S0d 1331S .+ (1D NO d3T1VLSNI

O> n

SH3IAINNN SS3HAAV TANIA LIHM HOIH .8
d3A0D 3170d ANNIANTY NIZHO Mdvd

(@gLl) SOIHAVED TANIA

STANVd LNVNIL DITAHOV ILIHM (8)

S1HOIT d31
Sdvd "3diAId WG 2/L-L
HANIVLIS .2/1-)

13NIGVO NOIS WNNIWNTY MOv14

/M NOIS INIWNNOW ALV NINATIL 4/A (1) =4 NOIS

OA WW/E-6€

TIVAOYddY 43NOLSND

OA WE-81 OA WW/E-6€

7] Mw.v

OA JV/E-6€

ANVdINOD -

HAAH

SY3HLO 40 ALITIEISNOCSTY
NOILVOOTNOIS OL
OId10373 AdVINIFd
3dINOdd 1ON s30da
OO NOIS NOSNHOr

OA .18

(8)7138v1 1N ¥vag TIM NOIS

“'NOIS 3HL 40 ONIANOE ' ONIANNOYD ¥3dO¥d
S3ANTONI SIHL "S3A0J V301 319VIIlddV
YIHLO ¥O/ANV A0 TVIRILIFTI TVNOILYN
3HL 40 009 FTJ1LYV HLIM ONVAUOIIV NI

d3¥NLIVANNVIN 39 OL G3ANILNI SI N9IS SIHL

w81

13NIGVO .¥8

w 9€

4




JUBSUOD USHLIM
INOY)IM PasojasIp 10 pasn
‘pajealdnp aq jou Aew
"09) UBIS UOSUYOP JO }Iom
paysigndun jeuiblo sy}
2IMNsuod uoalsy buueadde
[elsjew ||e pue ubisap siy|

NEN74

JTVOS

37-8L¥1ZL-O NOIS-AAT
“JINVN 3114

‘S310N

‘NOISIATY
ER "¥3INOIS3A

WIr -d3d LNNOJJV

ONISNVT 1Sv3
‘NOILVOO

NOILONYLSNOD 3dAS
‘JINVN gor

sueT 1S Jepad 'S 008l
SUYor Jo uoIsINg v

eT - ubis sejbnoq

2026Y I ‘Uosyoer "aAy BulsueT 0fze
uosyder - a0 ajeso0diod

wod'ubisuosuyol-mmm

NOILVIDOSSY NOIS TYNOILYNYILN|

w Y  Pew

R R
SPRE ST

3903 MOvdE 3903 INOHA

SY3IHLO 4O ALINIBISNOJISIY

NOILVANNOL 31L34DONOD ¥ Z X .87 NI

TIVAOYdAY H3INOLSND NOILYOO1 NSIS OL
OIMLOTTI AUV
30IAO¥d LON $300
00 NOIS NOSNHOP

u 8V

1S0d 1331S .+ (1) NO d311VLSNI

SYIFWNN SSIHAAY TANIA ILIHM HOIH .8
H3IN0D I10d WNNINNTY NITHO MHvd 1ANIGYD b8
SOIHAVYD TANIA

STINV LNVNIL DITAYOV TLIHM (9) n 98
S1HOIT a3 . 201

SYvdg ¥3AIAIA WZ/L-L

HANIVLIY .2Z/L-L

LIANIGYD NOIS WNNINNTY MOvV1g

OA .V/€-6€ OA WP/C-6€

uonel|Iqeysy

mousedg Q Him pag 9au Atew
|

(8)7138v1 1N ¥vag TIM NOIS
"NOIS JHL 40 ONIANOE ® ONIANNOYD ¥IdO¥d
$3ANTONI SIHL '$3A09 V2071 318VIITddY

YIHLO ¥O/ANV A0 TVIRILIFTI TVNOILYN
3HL 40 009 FTJ1LYV HLIM ONVAUOIIV NI
d3¥NLIVANNVIN 39 OL G3ANILNI SI N9IS SIHL

[1] wv

/A NOIS LNAWNNOW A4LYNIWNAOTIL 4/A (1) =D NOIS




JUSSUOI USHLM
JNOYNIM PasojdsIp 10 pasn
‘pajealidnp aq jou Aew
"09) UBIS UOSUYOP JO }Iom
paysiigndun [eulbuo ay)
2IMNsuod uoalsy buueadde
[eLglew |e pue ubisep siy|

NEN

JTVOS

G/8¢-NV'1d 31IS
“JINVN 3114

‘S31ON

‘NOISIATY
I "¥3INDISIA

WIr -d3d LNNOJJV

ONISNVT 1Sv3
‘NOILVOO

NOILONYLSNOD 3dAS
‘JINVN gor

2026Y I ‘Uosyoer "aAy BulsueT 0fze
uosyder - a0 ajeso0diod

w oo 'ubisuosuyol-mmm

By

NOILVIDOSSY NOIS TYNOILYNYILN|

[

-31vd

i

- —n—

_ ]
%@& TERIINESSIPIREINCLE] o

jRE A
Aemyjied apA3 G figE

"l

-

-z e o

ERE..

el A

e

0Ol = MTVMIAIS/M O'd NOH4 MOVEL1dS

NOILVOO1 NOIS LINJINNNOW M3N

TIVAOYddY 43NOLSND

SY3HLO 40 ALITIBISNOdSIY
NOILVOOTNOIS OL
OI1d10373 AdVINIEd
3dINOdd 1ON s30da
OO NOIS NOSNHOr

(8)7138v1 1N ¥vag TIM NOIS

"NOIS JHL 40 ONIANOE ® ONIANNOYD ¥IdO¥d
$3ANTONI SIHL '$3A09 V2071 318VIITddY
¥3HLO ¥O/ANY 3002 T¥II¥LIATI TYNOILYN
JHL 40 009 FTIILYY HLIM FONVAN0IIV NI
a3¥NLOVANNYIN 38 OL GIANILNI SI NOIS SIHL

(o)

AVAIVd AAdAA $L8T - NV Id LIS




JUSSUOI USHLM
JNOYNIM PasojdsIp 10 pasn
‘pajealidnp aq jou Aew
"09) UBIS UOSUYOP JO }Iom
paysiigndun [eulbuo ay)
2IMNsuod uoalsy buueadde
[eLglew |e pue ubisep siy|

NEN

JTVOS

LY6C-NV1d 31IS
“JINVN 3114

‘S31ON

‘NOISIATY
I "¥3INDISIA

WIr -d3d LNNOJJV

ONISNVT 1Sv3
‘NOILVOO

NOILONYLSNOD 3dAS
‘JINVN gor

2026Y I ‘Uosyoer "aAy BulsueT 0fze
uosyder - a0 ajeso0diod

w oo 'ubisuosuyol-mmm

NOILVIDOSSY NOIS TYNOILYNYILN|

AP . O — —_ 1dlva
g Wﬂ vsm

Ol = MTVMIAIS/M'O'd NOH4 MOVALES
NOILVOOTNOIS INJINNNOWN M3IN

SY3HLO 40 ALITIBISNOJS3Y

TIVAOYdAY H3INOLSND NOILYOO1 NSIS OL
OIYLOTTI AUV
30IAO¥d LON $300

00 NOIS NOSNHOP

e,

AVAIVd AAAA LY6C7 - NVId LIS

(8)7138v1 1N ¥vag TIM NOIS

“'NOIS 3HL 40 ONIANOE ' ONIANNOYD ¥3dO¥d
S3ANTONI SIHL "S3A0J V301 319VIIlddV
YIHLO ¥O/ANV A0 TVIRILIFTI TVNOILYN
3HL 40 009 FTJ1LYV HLIM ONVAUOIIV NI

d3¥NLIVANNVIN 39 OL G3ANILNI SI N9IS SIHL




JUSSUOI USHLM
JNOYNIM PasojdsIp 10 pasn
‘pajealidnp aq jou Aew
"09) UBIS UOSUYOP JO }Iom
paysiigndun [eulbuo ay)
2IMNsuod uoalsy buueadde
[eLglew |e pue ubisep siy|

NEN

JTVOS

LL6Z-NV1d ALIS
“JINVN 3114

‘S31ON

‘NOISIATY
I "¥3INDISIA

WIr -d3d LNNOJJV

ONISNVT 1Sv3
‘NOILVOO

NOILONYLSNOD 3dAS
‘JINVN gor

2026Y I ‘Uosyoer "aAy BulsueT 0fze
uosyder - a0 ajeso0diod

w oo 'ubisuosuyol-mmm

NOILVIDOSSY NOIS TYNOILYNYILN|

AP . O — —_ 1dlva
g Wﬂ vsm

SY3HLO 40 ALITIBISNOJS3Y

TIVAOYdAY H3INOLSND NOILYOO1 NSIS OL
OIYLOTTI AUV
30IAO¥d LON $300
00 NOIS NOSNHOP

0Ol = MTVMIAIS/M O'd INOH4 MOVALdS
NOILVOO1 NOIS INJWNNOW M3N

AVMANIVd HAAA 1167 - NV'Id LIS

(8)7138v1 1N ¥vag TIM NOIS

“'NOIS 3HL 40 ONIANOE ' ONIANNOYD ¥3dO¥d
S3ANTONI SIHL "S3A0J V301 319VIIlddV
YIHLO ¥O/ANV A0 TVIRILIFTI TVNOILYN
3HL 40 009 FTJ1LYV HLIM ONVAUOIIV NI

d3¥NLIVANNVIN 39 OL G3ANILNI SI N9IS SIHL




L9GE, N A1 o \‘Z g
4 A% R
®© o [N [ NéRaT
¥Z62
GGGY CLSY O|A~
...la 8LSY
o dd
=
o
909%
or9y |73 <199
Z19% ...L“
o
0£9% JJd
6587 Iq weysunppim],
0 sz x0d
059%
_r /87 1162 L76Z
— Tiaopa

7?

¢S8¢

1¥8¢

§598¢

dd

6262

%)

099%

Aep\ OLI1910Sq

py wiopesey




	June 12 2019 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda
	May 22 2019 ZBA Draft Minutes V5
	ZBA 19-06-12 location map
	VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 staff report.zba1
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 variance application
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 existing survey
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 site plan
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 sunrise estates plat
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 photos provided by applicant
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 building elevations
	ZBA 19-06-12-1 zoning
	ZBA 19-06-12-2 staff report.zba1
	Variance Application - Eyde Parkway
	response to review criteria
	SITE PLAN
	EYDE SIGN A 2875
	EYDE SIGN B 2947
	EYDE SIGN C 2911
	AERIAL 2875
	AERIAL 2947
	AERIAL 2911
	ZBA 19-06-12-2 zoning map



